

Our ref: MP07_0048

Mr Rodney Lodge
Enviroking Pty Ltd
843 John Renshaw Drive
BLACK HILL NSW 2322

21 March 2023

Subject: Approval of the Emergency and Fire Response Plan

Dear Mr Lodge,

I refer to your letter dated 30 January 2023, seeking approval of an update to the Emergency and Fire Response Plan as required by Condition 5 of Schedule 4 of MP07_0048.

The Department has reviewed the revised management plan and concludes the plan addresses the relevant conditions. As such, the following plan is approved:

- Emergency and Fire Response Plan, SLR Consulting, January 2023, Version 9

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact David Ansen, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 8289 6721 or via david.ansen@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in grey ink, appearing to read "L. Blecher".

Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary